



KIM MOORE BAILEY

kim@youthoutside.org
510.839.0731

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

New York University, School of Education Health and Arts Profession, New York, NY | Master of Art in Counselor Education, 1992

Northeastern University, College of Arts & Science, Boston, MA | Bachelor of Science in Psychology, 1990

University of CO, School of Architecture, Denver, CO | Graduate level courses in urban design & planning, 2006-2008

University of IL, College of Education, Chicago, IL | Graduate level courses in Educational Policy, 1999-2003

Association of Black Foundation Executives, New York, NY | Connecting Leaders Fellow, 2016

Harvard University, John F. Kennedy School of Government, Boston, MA | Senior Executives in State & Local Government, 2006



SUMMARY

Kim Moore Bailey brings a wealth of experience to her role as Executive Director for Youth Outside. Kim provides the leadership and vision that drives its mission of connecting youth to nature by eliminating barriers, providing resources, and promoting outdoor programming. Inspired by her own passion for the outdoors and years of both professional and personal experiences, Kim focuses on Youth Outside's strategic direction, grantmaking portfolio, and working to achieve measurable results. Kim believes that Youth Outside serves as an intermediary to develop the critical connections required to engage underrepresented youth to nature and to encourage the capacity building of the organizations supported.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- Youth Outside, Executive Director, 2014-present
- GreenPlay, LLC, Project Consultant, 2011-2014
- Outward Bound, USA, Vice President, Strategy & Centers, 2008-2011
- City and County of Denver, Manager, Denver Parks and Recreation, 2003-2008

CULTURAL RELEVANCY FOCUS

2016

- Co-Author, *The Work of Cultural Relevancy* evaluation tool
- Co-Host, Facilitator & Presenter, *Cultural Relevancy & Inclusion in Outdoor Organizations*, Berkeley, CA

2015

- Presenter, *Putting the Green 2.0 Report Into Action: Tips and Tools for Breaking the Green Ceiling*, ChangeScale Congress, Palo Alto, CA
- Presenter, *Advancing Environmental Literacy in an Increasingly Urban World: Cultural Relevancy Lens*, North American Association for Environmental Education/Blue Sky Funders Forum, San Diego, CA
- Presenter, *Outdoor Educator's Institute; an example of Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Programming*, CA State Park and Recreation Commission, San Francisco, CA
- Panelist, *Increasing Nature Connections for Children: A Funders Perspective*, Children and Nature Network Conference, Austin, TX
- *Public Lands and Diverse Constituencies Impact*, Sierra Club Convening, Berkeley, CA

2014

- Co-Author, *Cultural Relevancy in the Outdoor Field, Beyond a Conversation: A commitment to action*, Youth Outside, Oakland, CA
- Host, *Cultural Relevancy Convening*, Youth Outside, Oakland, CA